1560 K C w F S P 1000 WATTS
PRESRACQO. INC.

P. 0. BOX 636
KINGWDOOD, WEST VIRGINIA 268537

Nov 21, 1968

Mr, Kermit Geary
Re Ds 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa., 18088

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm your report of reception of WFSP on the morning of November 17,
1968 between the hours of 1:46 A, M, and 2:03 A, M,

I doubt very much if you will be able to log us during program hours since we

are daybime enly (even with clear channel) with critical hour power reduction early
in the afternoon.

Thank you very much for the report. We are pleased to find that we sound
S0 good,e

Chief Engineer




